

## Contact

Address: 9,Bharathi Nagar, Udumalpet-642126

Phone: 9942235579

Email: ariff85thaslim@gmail.com

## Education

2002 – 2005 B.Com(CA) with First Class GVG College

2005 – 2007 **M.Com with First Class** GVG College

2009-2010 **M.Phil with First Class** NGM College

2009-2010 **PGDCA with First Class** Bharathiar University

2010-2012 MBA with First Class Bharathiar University

2012-2017 **PH.D in Commerce** NGM College

December 2019 NET in Commerce

## Certification

Tally, MS office, DBMS, Hindi Courses

### Area of Interest

- Finance
- Management
- Marketing

## M.COM., M.PHIL., Ph.D., MBA., PGDCA., NET.,

## Summary

A motivating Assistant Professor with 9+ years of experience in Commerce and management driven to make optimum utilisation of opportunities effectively for professional growth and to contribute in the best possible way for the betterment of the student, organisation and self.

## Skill Highlights

- Communication skills
- Creative skills
- Passion for Teaching
- Positive thinker

Problem solving ability

Good Motivator

### Experience

Assistant Professor October 2023 to till date, Kamalam College of Arts and science, Udumalpet

- Active participant in research activities.
- Placement Guidance given for commerce students.

# Assistant Professor December 2021 to September 2023, NGM college Pollachi

- Acted as a resource person and published book chapter in edited book.
- Active participant in research activities.
- Project Guidance given for BBA students.

#### Assistant Professor January 2017 to March 2021, G.V.G Visalakshi College for Women, Udumalpet

- Students Coordinator, Placement In-charge, Department function Coordinator.
- Along with students published several articles in journals.
- Class In –charge for Batch 2017-2020
- Member of Examination Committee during 2017-18 and Member of Alumnae Association.

# Assistant Professor JUNE 2016 to December 2016, Wisdom School of Management, Gomangalapudur.

- Published articles in peer reviewed journal.
- Project Guidance given for MBA students.

# Assistant Professor -June 2010 to March 2013, Vidyasagar College of Arts and Science, Udumalpet.

- Initiated, facilitated and moderated classroom discussions focusing on certain topics assigned according to curriculum.
- Class In -charge for students Batch 2010-2013
- Project Guidance given for B.Com (CA) students.

### **External Examiner**

• Evaluated Ph.D projects as External Examiner other than Tamilnadu.

### Seminar/ Workshops Attended

Conferences/Workshop/Seminar: **International:** 8 **National:** 10 Faculty Development Program: 5

### Publication

Journals: **UGC Referred** -8 **Other Journals**: 5 Book Chapter:5 Editor of Book:1

Dr.U.THASLIM ARIFF